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New Mexico
GAS COMPANY

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 29, 2016

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: New Mexico Gas Company
Annual Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water HBP-022

Dear Mr. Jones,
As required by Condition 10 of Permit HBP-022, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) hereby
submits a report summarizing all tests of new pipe with less than 25,000 gallons each. The

reporting period is from February 17, 2015 through February 16, 2016.

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Marcelle Fiedler

Senior Environmental Scientist

Enclosures

P.O. Box 97500 « Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500 « p: 888 NMGASCO « www.nmgco.com



Re

New Mexico Gas Company
Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022

Location of Test

ort; February 17, 2015 through February 16, 2016

Volume of Discharge
Section Township Range Date of Test (gallons) Source and Quality of Test Water
12 TON RO1E 2/1/2015 23,000 City of Albuquerque
3 T19N R8E 11/12/2015 16,000 Espanola
12D TON R31E 7/15/2015 1,634 Tucumcari
17B T2N R36E 9/16/2015 667 Clovis
1c 22s 2%e 12/15/2015 7,000 Loving City Water




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelie.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 11:28 AM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Paula Mcafee; Earl Morse

Subject: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad,

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Bernalillo County NM:
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 23,000 gallons of water
e The source water is the City of Albuguerque municipal source
¢ The discharge location is within: TON RO1E Sec 12

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place February 11, 2015. Water will be discharged along the NMGC
ROW following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

NMGC, Senior Environmental Scientist
7120 Wyoming Bivd. NE Ste 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

w-505-697-3516
c-505-220-1056
f-505-697-4497
marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com



New Mexico
GAS COMPANY®

A TECO ENERGY COMPANY

_—

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 20, 2015

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
As required by Condition 10 of Permit HBP-022, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) hereby submits a report
summarizing all tests of new pipe with less than 25,000 gallons each. The reporting period is from February 17,

2014 through February 16, 2015.

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mot Tusalirn

Marcelle Fiedler
Senior Environmental Scientist

Enclosures

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY
P. O. BOX 97500 ALBUQUERQUE, NM B7199-7500 NMGCO.COM
(505) 697-3335 TOLL FREE (BBB)-664-2726 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY




New Mexico Gas Company
Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022
Report: February 17, 2014 through February 16, 2015

Location of Test

Volume of Discharge

Section Township Range Date of Test (gallons) Source and Quality of Test Water

13 T15N R18W 3/20/2014 170 City of Gallup

9 T15N R18W 3/20/2014 1,655 City of Gallup

29 T12N R1W 9/2/2014 3,500 San Ysidro

3 T118 R24E 9/6/2014 300 City of Roswell

29 T12N R1W 9/24/2014 3,500 San Ysidro

22 T17S RO9E 10/15/2014 18,000 City of Alamogordo

12 TON RO1E 2/11/2015 23,000 City of Albuquerque




New Mexico
GAS COMPANY “rn

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 20, 2014

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

2013 through February 16, 2014.

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

fhoadt Ahip~

Marcelle Fiedler
Senior Environmental Scientist

Enclosures

P0. Box 97500 » Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500 - p: 888 NMGASCO = www.nmgco.com
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New Mexico

=== GAS COMPANY

e
LEss

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 20, 2013

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
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
2012 through February 16, 2013.

Please call me at {(505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Muhlt Al

Marcelle Fiedler
Senior Environmental Scientist

Enclosures
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Report: Februa

Location of Test

New Mexico Gas Company

Volume of Discharge

Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022
17, 2012 through February 16, 2013

Section Township ~ Range Date of Test {gallons) Source and Quality of Test Water
29 T21N R1E 8/27/2012 7,000 San Ysidro Municipal source
30 T13N RO4E 10/4/2012 7,000 City of Bernalillo




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Earl Morse <Earl.Morse@nmgco.com>
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 7:12 AM
To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Marcelle Fiedler

Subject: NMGC Hydrostatic Test

Hello Brad,

This is an email notification for a scheduled hydrostatic test-water discharge in Sandoval County NM:
New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

¢ 7000 gallons of water
* The source water is the City of Bernalillo
e The discharge location is within: Township 13N Range 04E. Section 30

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place October 4, 2012. Water will be discharged onto right-of-way in
public property following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,
Earl Morse

Farl Morse

New Mexico Gas Company

Project Mauager/Sr. Environmental Scientist
Office: {(505) 697-3438

Cell: (505) 238-4410

carl.morse(@nmgco.com




Jones, Brad A,, EMNRD

From: Marcelle Fiedler <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 4:40 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD; Earl Morse

Subject: FW: Notification of hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission
HBP-022

Brad

There is a correction in the source of water for this test. It will be from San Ysidro Municipal source and not Cuba
Marcelle

From: Marcelle Fiedler

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 2:26 PM

To: Brad Jones (brad.a.jones@state.nm.us); Earl Morse

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

+ 7000 gailons of water
e The source water is the Town of Cuba municipal source
e The discharge location is within: Township T21N. Range 1E. Section 29

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place August 27, 2012. Water will be discharged onto NMGC’s ROW
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfilis permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

NMGC, Senior Environmental Scientist
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Ste 20
Albuguerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500
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

e 7000 gallons of water
+ The source water is the Town of Cuba municipal source
e The discharge location is within: Township T21N. Range 1E. Section 29

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place August 27, 2012. Water will be discharged onto NMGC's ROW
tollowing the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

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
¢-505-220-1056
f-505-697-4497
marcelle. fiedler@nmgco.com
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 20, 2012

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: New Mexico Gas Company
Annual Temporary Permission 1o Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water HBP-022

Dear Mr. Jones,
As required by Condition 10 of Permit HBP-022, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) hereby submits a report
summarizing all tests of new pipe with less than 25,000 gallons each. The reporting period is from February 17,

2011 through February 16, 2012,

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mot At

Marcelle Fiedler
Scnior Environmental Scientist

Enclosures

o WWW.NM(CO.CoM
e -




New Mexico Gas Company
Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022

Report: February 17, 2011 through February 186, @12

Location of Test

Volume of Discharge

Section Township Range Date of Test {gallons) Source and Quality of Test Water
5 T18S ROE 8/15/2011 850 City of Alamogordo
10 T10N R3E 4/8/2011 2,000 City of Albuquerque
20 T16S R10E 9/8/2011 200 City of Alamogordo




